
AGENDA
CENTRAL FLORIDA EXPRESSWAY AUTHORITY

AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETING
M¿y 27,2015

8:00 - 9:30 AM S nioer Room #337

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. PUBLIC - Pursuant to Florida Statute 286,011.4 (2013) the Audit Committee will

al1ow public comment on any matter either identified on this meeting agenda as requiring

actiorL or anticipated to come before the Committee for action in reasonable proximity to

this meeting. Speakers shall be limited to three minutes per person and the assignment of

one person's time to another or designation of group spokesperson shall be allowed at the

discretion of the Committee Chairman.

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES - Action Item TAB A

A. March 5,2015

4. INTERNAL AUD Protiviti TAB B

A. Status of Fiscal20L5 Internal Audit Plan- Info Item

B. Review and Acceptance of Back Office Customer Center Review- Action Item

C. Review and Acceptance of Prior Audit Recommendations Follow Up- Action Item

D. Discussion of the delivery of confidential intemal audit reports- Info Item

E. Update on pending Internal Audit projects- Info Item

a. PCI3.0 Gap Assessment

b. ITS Systems Security Review

c. Ethics Policy Compliance Review

d. 2013 COSO Governance Review

5. MEETING

6. ADTOURNMENT

AND TTMES



I

DI
\/

l)



MINUTES

CENTRAL FLORIDA EXPRESSWAY AUTHORITY

AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETING

March 5,2015

Committee Members Present:

Eric Gassman, Orange County Representative

Barbara Lehman, Lake County Representative

Brian Battles, City of Orlando

Committee Absent:

Kaye Dover, Osceola County Representative

Bruce McMenemy, Seminole County Representative

Also Present:

Ruth Valentin, Recording Secretary/Office Coordinator

Darleen Mazzillo, Executive Assistant

Lisa Lumbard, lnterim Chief Financial Officer

Laura Kelley, Deputy Executive Director of Finance & Administration

Linda Brehmer Lanosa, Deputy General Counsel

Phil Fretwell, Protiviti

Jeff Tecau, Protiviti

David Taylor, Protiviti

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 8:05 a,m. by Chairman Eric Gassman

PUBLIC COMMENT

There was no public comment.

INTRODUCTIONS

Those in attendance at the meeting introduced themselves.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Page 1 of3



MINUTES

CENTRAL FLORIDA EXPRESSWAY AUTHORITY
AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETING
March 5, 2015

A motion was made by Mr. Gassman and seconded by Ms. Lehman to approve the November 21,

2014 Audit Committee minutes as presented. The motion carried unanimously with three members

voting AYE by voice vote; Ms. Dover and Mr. McMenemy were not present.

INTERNAL AUDIT MATTERS

Status of Fiscal 2015 lnternal Audit Plan

Mr, Tecau of Protivitipresented an update on FY 2015 lnternalAudit Plans,

Discussion of Additional Hours for Back Office Customer Center Review

Mr. Tecau of Protiviti presented a review on the Back Office Customer Contact Service Center Review

Planning and Scoping Memo,

Mr. Tecau explained that an additional 200 man hours is needed to conduct the Back Office Customer

Center Review, CFX currently does not have the sufficient workforce to assist with data collection efforts to

support this project, therefore Protiviti is requesting approval to provide the additional man hours.

A motion was made by Mr. Battles and seconded by Ms. Lehman to approve additional hours on the
revised total hour budget for Back Office Customer Center Review. The motion carried unanimously
with three members voting AYE by voice vote; Ms. Dover and Mr. McMenemy were not present.

Review and Acceptance of DHSMV Data Security Report

Mr, Taylor of Protiviti presented the DHSMV Data Security Assessment Report for acceptance,

lnternal Audit identified zero (0) observations that should be addressed in order to enhance CFX's Drive/s
License or Motor Vehicle Data Exchange process,

A motion was made by Ms. Lehman and seconded by Mr. Battles to accept the DHSMV Data

Security Assessment report. The motion carried unanimously with three members voting AYE by
voice vote; Ms. Dover and Mr. McMenemy were not present.

Update on the PCI 3.0 Gap Assessment

Mr. Taylor of Protiviti provided the committee an update on the PCI 3,0 Gap Assessment. The version of

the PCI dated security standard changed from version two to version three, lt has been discussed to

incorporate a solution of a point to point encryption. This means when credit card information is entered at

the call center or service centers the information will be encrypted by a validated device and then submitted

to the processing bank which will return a token, lf this were to go into effect it would reduce the PCI

compliance requirements.

Page 2 of 3



MINUÏES
CENTRAL FLORIDA EXPRESSWAY AUTHORITY
AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETING
March 5, 2015

Discussion of Fiscal 20'15-20'16 Risk Assessment

Mr. Tecau presented the proposed approach for the Fiscal 2015 - 2016 Risk Assessment, This Risk

Assessment will be designed to identify and prioritize key areas of risk within the Authority to consider in

creating the fiscal 2015 - 2016 lnternal Audit Plan.

Mr, Tecau requested the Committee's input on the proposed FY 2015 - 2016 Risk Assessment approach.

The committee suggested that Protiviti focus on the area of Bond Financing/Covenant Compliance (#17) as

one area of heightened risk.

PROPOSED INTERNAL AUDIT UDGET FOR FISCAL 2015.2016

Ms, Lumbard presented the lnternal Audit Budget for Fiscal 2015 - 2016.

A motion was made by Ms. Lehman and seconded by Mr. Battles to maintain the budget at $389,000

for Fiscal Year 2016. The motion carried unanimously with three members voting AYE by voice

vote; Ms. Dover and Mr. McMenemy were not present.

OTHER BUSINESS

The committee proposed the next meeting be held on May 21,2015.

It was proposed that we schedule the Audit Committee meetings through the end of the year. lt was also

suggested that the Statistical Reports be reviewed periodically by the committee,

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting adjourned at 9:20 a.m.

Pursuant to the Florida Public Records Law and CFX Records Management Policy, audio tapes of all

Board and applicable Committee meetings are maintained and available upon requestto the Custodian of
Public Records at publicrecords@CFXway.com or 4974 ORLTower Road, Orlando, FL 32807.

Page 3 of 3





Central Florida
Expressway Authorit

Powerful lnsÌghts.
Proven Delivery.'''

FY 2015
lnternal Aud¡t Update

May 21,2015

pmÏ"iY,iÍj'
lnternal Audit.



FY 2015 lnternal Audit Plan Dashboard

Iil E@EilIÐIil@EilEEEIId
InternalAudit P¡oists

Prior A udit R(ommendation Follow-up

Annual Contract Billing Audits

DHSMV Data Seurity Assessment

Ethics Poticy Compliance Review

2013COSOGove¡nance Review

All Aboard Florida Review

Back Office Customer Center Review

ITS System Security Review

rcI3.0 Gap Asæssment

FY 2016 IA Plan

Boa¡d and Audit Committee Meetings

ts<

H Plan o< Revised Plan O Complete // ln-Process O Cancelled

PCI Assessment

PCI Asæssmentwith ROC

p rotiviti'2015 Protiviti lnc. All Rights Reserued. This document has been prepared for use by CFXS management, audit committee and board of
directors fh¡s report provides informat¡on about the ænd¡tion of risks and intemal controls at one point in timê Future events and changes
may s¡gnif¡cantly and adversely impact thêse risks and controls in ways that this r€port did not ând cennot anticipate

Powetful lns¡ghls,
Proven Delivery

lnf eln.rl Ât¡di1 l'lan



a



Powerful lnsights.
Proven Delìvery.'"

Gentral Flor¡da Expressway
Authority

Back Office Customer Call Center Review
May 2015

protiv¡t¡'
O 201 5 Protiviti lnc. All Rights Reserved. This document has been prepared for use by CFX's management, audit comm¡ttee and board of directors. Th¡s report
provides information about the condition of risks and internal controls at one point in time. Future events and changes may significantly and adversely impact these risks

and controls in ways that this report did not and cannot antic¡pate.



Table of Contents

Executive Summary

Summary of Review Results 3-4

Detailed Observations 5- t2

Appendix L3-43

€) 2O15 Prot¡v¡ti lnc. All Rights Reserved. This document has been prepared for use by CFX'S management, audit comm¡ttee and board of directors. This report
provides information about the condition of risks and ¡ntemal controls at one point ¡n time. Future events and changes may significantly and adversely ¡mpac{ these
risks and controls in ways that this report did not and cannot ant¡cipate.

2

prot VI t ¡'

Section Page(s)



Executive Summary
Overview

ln accordance with the 2015 lnternalAudit Plan, Protiviti conducted a performance review of the ex¡sting customer call center operations, with a

focus on evaluating the efficiency and effectiveness of the call center.

The Authority utilizes a third-party vendor to provide call center customer services. The call center currently leverages a total of 46 full and part-time

agents to support its call center operations (excluding image processing personnel). The average daily call volume is approximately 2,200 - 2,500 calls

per day. The call volume follows a consistent pattern, with volume peaks in the morning and late afternoons and the highest volumes occurring on

Mondays and Fridays.

The call center services consist of UTN payments (33o/o), customer service (32o/o), VES Response Line (L9%), account replenishments (11%), and new E-

PASS accounts (1%).

The technology used in the call center is based on an Avaya 8700 platform that is implemented in a configuration using multiple physical data

centers. The Authority is in the process of selecting and acquiring a new lntelligent Voice Response solution to support its call center operations as it
moves to a centralized back office center.

Obiectives

The objectives of the review were to (1-) develop an understanding of the cente/s current state operations, (2) provide the Authority with

recommendations and leading practices to consider implementing as the Authority moves to a centralized back office, and (3) provide a benchmark

for evaluating the future performance of the centralized back office contact center.

Proiect Scope and Approach

The call center performance review was accomplished through the execution of four inter-related work streams designed to analyze, document, and

quant¡fy the call cente/s application of people, process, and technology to provide customer servtce:

r People: Executive, Operations, lT, and Call Center Management lnterviews
r Process: Detailed Call Analysis
r Statistical Analysis: Review and analysis of Call Center historical reporting
r Technology: lnfrastructure and Application Review

The review was conducted over the period of March 23 - April L6,2OI5 with the assistance of the Authority management and the third party call

centeroperationsvendor. Atotalof400call observationswereperformedduringtheevaluationofthecall centeroperations.

O 201 5 Prot¡v¡ti lnc All Rights Reserved This document has been prepared for use by CFX's management, aud¡t comm¡ttee and board of d¡rectors This report

2 providesinformationabouttheconditionof r¡sksandinternal controlsatonepoi t¡nt¡me Futureeventsandchangesmaysignifìcantlyandadverselyimpactthese
- risks and controls ¡n ways that this report did not and cannot anticipate.

protiv¡ti'



Summary of Audit Results

lnternal Audit identified the following 6 observations and enhancement opportunity while performing the performance review procedures.

lnternal Audit classified the findings using a relative priority of high, medium, or low to provide management with a basis for evaluating them in
the overall context of this report.

Observation #1 - Call Handling Performance

The call center is experiencing prolonged periods of high Average Speed of Answer (ASA) times. There are opportunities to improve agent

utilization and manage scheduling to decrease the average speed of answer and positively impact the customer experience.

Relotive Pri ority: High

Observation #2 - Customer Call Experience

There is inconsistent and duplicative ínformation presented to customers on the call center phone menus and prompts. There are opportun¡ties

to improve caller experience for those dialing ínto the center by making prompts, menus and messaging more consistent.

Rel otive Priority: Hígh

Observation #3 - Call Center Reporting and Analytics

The Authority and the third party call center vendor have opportunity to more fully utilize available performance reports to monitor call center

key performance indicators. The call center currently tracks Average Speed of Answer, After-Call-Work, and handle times but does not track or
monitor the factors that drive these statistics. There are opportunities to improve the call center efficiency and effectiveness by reviewing and

utilizing additional statistical reports which lnternal Audit has partnered with the Authority to help develop as a part of this review.

Re I ative Pri ority : Medi um

Observation #4 -Standardized Call Flow and Quality Assurance Processes

There is not a standardized call flow established to ensure consistent customer call handling and service. ln addition, the quality assurance
process does not evaluate call center agents on a standard call flow. Aligning Quality Assurance forms and monitoring to a standardized call flow
can serve to improve overall quality measurement while enabling analysts to focus on those behaviors that have the greatest impact on call

quality.

Relative Priority: High

O 201 5 Protiv¡ti lnc All Rights Reserved This document has been prepared for use by CFX'S management, audit committee and board of d¡rectors. This report

? providesinformationabouttheconditionof risksandinternal controlsatonepo¡ tintime Futureeventsandchangesmaysignifìcantlyandadverselyimpactthese
" risks and controls in ways that this report did not and cannot antic¡pate.

prot IVI t t'



Summ ary of Audit Results (Cont.)

Observation #5 - lnbound Call Deflection and Avoidance
There is an opportun¡ty to reduce inbound call volume by improving the call center agent messaging and improving the Authorities web presence

to make it more user friendly. Reduced call volume can lead to cost reductions.

Relotive Priority: Medlum

Observation #6 - Call Automat¡on
Up to 30% of a call center agents call handling time is spent identifying the customer and retrieving their account information. There is an

opportunity to reduce the call handling time by introducing call automation, which would identify and validate customers prior to reaching the

call cent agent.

Relative Priority: Hîgh

@) 2015 Protiviti lnc. All Rights Reserved. Th¡s document has been prepared for use by CFX's management, audit committee and board of directors This report

¿ prov¡des information about the condition of risks and internal controls at one poi t in time. Future events and changes may significantly and adversely impactthese
' risks and controls in ways that this report did not and cannot anticipate.

prot V t ¡.'



Call Experience

Reporting and
Analytics

Detailed Observations
Obseruation 7 -Call Hondlina Pertormonce.
Relative Priority: High

The call center has a target Average speed of Answer (ASA) of 60 seconds. Currently the call center's ASA is approximately 128

seconds, which is consistent across all call types and skills. There are several factor that play a role in the prolonged ASA times. Call

center agents spend approximately 50% of their time handling inbound calls while 30% of agent time is spent in various auxiliary

states, including After-Call-Work (ACW), which represents about 50% of agent auxiliary time on average.

The Authority's Avaya Automatic Call Distribution ("ACD") system is programmed to provide an automatic 20 seconds of ACW at the

end of each call for the call center agent to complete servicing the call, make notation on the customer's account, etc. The industry

average ACW is between L2-15 seconds. Based on the 400 calls observed, there is not a great deal of after-call work activity

performed.

Quality
Assurance
Processes

Recommendotion:

The Authority should consider making changes to the call center agent scheduling to leverage paft-time staff and improve agent

utilization to increase agent availability and lower average speed of answer to the call center's target of 60 seconds. There are several

inexpensive staffing tools that can be utilized to effectively manage the call center schedule, such as ccModeler.

The Authority and third party vendor should also consider performing additional analysis into the factors that drive the ACW time to

determine if the ACW time can be reduced in an effort to improve agent availability and improve the ASA. The analysis should include

an evaluation of the actual time utilized to capture call servicing notations and other information after the call has ended, and

evaluate the extent to which these activities are utilized to service customers or improve the efficiency of future calls.

Call Deflection

Call Aúomat¡on
Management Response:

The Authority concurs.

Manage me nt Action Plan:

The Authority will utilize the recommended ccModeler program to analyze the leverage call center resources more effectively and

increase agent availability. The Authority will also adjust the After-Call-Work (ACW) time to 15 seconds.

Action Pløn Owner / Due Dote:

David Wynne, Director of Toll Operations, and Joann Chizlett, Director of lnformation Technology/ June 30, 2015

a a

O 2015 prot¡viti lnc. All Rights Reserved. This document has been prepared for use by CFX's management, audit committee and board of directors. This report
provides information about the cond¡tion of r¡sks and ¡nternal controls at one point in t¡me. Future events and changes may signifìcantly and adversely im pact these

risks and controls in ways that th¡s report d¡d not and cannot anticipate
prot t

5

Call Handling
Performance

rvr



'Gall Handling
Performance

Detailed Observat¡ons
Obseruotion 2 - Customer Coll Experience
Relative Priority: High

Each inbound call to the call center routes the customer to the lntelligent Voice Response ("lVR") system from which the customer

selects service options from a prompt. The customer is then routed to the Vector Steps, which provides additional messaging and

routes the call to an available call center agent.

Within the IVR and Vector steps the following inconsistencies and duplicative information are delivered to the customer, which if
corrected, could improve the overall customer call experience:

1. The call prompts utilize a mix of different male and female voices leading to an abrupt and inconsistent customer experience.

Qual¡tY
Assurance
Processes

2. The inter-prompt and queue treatment consists of a mixed use of silence, ringing, messaging, and music while the customer is on-

hold and as the customer transitions from one vector step to another.

3. E-PASS main menu has redundant options to "return to main menu" and "repeat options". The menu also allows callers to opt
out to a customer service representat¡ve using option "0" which may lead to prolonged call handling times.

4. Hours of operation and locations are given to callers even though the center is open. This information would normally only be

presented after-hours.

5. The center does not leverage Estimated Wait Time ("EWI") prompting to inform callers of wait times and potentially redirect

callers to online servicing.

lnbound Gall
Volume

CallAr¡tomation Recommendotion:

There are opportunities to improve the prompts and messaging delivered to customers contacting the Authority by improving prompt

and call treatment consistency and attempting to d¡rect more callers to online servicing. The Authority should consider the points

above and conduct a thorough evaluation of vector programming and IVR prompting during the implementation of the centralized

back offìce contact center IVR platform to ensure consistent treatment and the use of EWT to inform callers of high wait times and

reinforce the use of online or other servicing opt¡ons.

Reporting and
Analytics

a a

¡'@20l5Protiviti lnc All RightsReserved Thisdocumenthasbeenprepared forusebyCFX'smanagement,auditcomm¡tteeandboardofdirectors Thisreport
provides informat¡on about the condition of risks and internal controls at one point in t¡me Future events and changes may significantly and adversely impactthese
risks and controls ¡n ways that this report did not and cannot anticipate

prot t
6

Call Experience

tvr



Detailed Observations

Reporting and
Analytics

Obseruation 2 - Customer Call Experience (cont.)

Management Response:

The Authority concurs.

M anagement Action Plan:

The Authority is in the process of procuring and implementing a new IVR system for E-PASS which will include back-up hardware, and

the improvement recommendations will be taken to Into account at that t¡me. ln addition, the Authority will provide the
recommendations to the centralized back office contact center vendor for consideration during the development of any IVR

technology, if the Authority were to agree to move forward with the centralized back office contact center.

Action Plon Owner / Due Dote:

Joann Chizlett, Director of lnformation Technology/ June 30, 2016

Qual¡ty
Assurance
Processes

lnbound Call
Volume

Call Aúomation

O 201 5 Protiviti lnc All Rights Reserved This document has been prepared for use by CFX's management, aud¡t committee and board of directors This report

7 providesinformationabouttheconditionof risksandinternal controlsatonepoi tintime.Futureeventsandchangesmaysignifìcantlyandadverselyimpactthese
risks and controls ìn ways that this report d¡d not and cannot anticipate.

Call Experience

protivit¡'



Detailed Observations

Call Handling
Performance

Obseruotion 3 - Coll Center Reportinq ond Anqlvtics
Relative Priority: Xr¡s{ium

The Avaya Phone system can provide reporting that would allow the Authority and the third party vendor to monitor the overall

customerserviceexperienceandtheeffectivenessandefficiencyofthecall centeroperat¡ons. Currently,theAuthorityutilizes
reports to assess the key metrics listed below. However, the Authority does not routinely monitor reporting that would give insight

into the underlying factors that drive key metrics in order to achieve performance targets.Call Experience

Quality
Assurance
Processes

Average Speed ofAnswer

Utilization

Abandon Rate

Average Talk Time

After-callWork (ACW)

60 Seconds

85%

5o/o

200 Seconds

100 Seconds

128 Seconds

70%

8o/o

228 Seconds

30 Seconds

Call Deflection Recommendation:

The Authority should use detailed reporting to more accurately measure and assess performance factors that drive key statistics.

lnternal AudithaspartneredwiththeAuthoritytodevelopmanyofthesereportsasapartof thisreview. TheAuthorityshoulduse

the reports to develop process improvements to improve the call center's operations and achieve the performance targets. Specific

Call Automat¡on reports that should be leveraged include agent attendance and agent aux reports.

Monagement Response:

The Authority concurs

Mønogement Action Plan:

The Authority will track daily, weekly and monthly service level data to assess and improve the performance targets. Service Level is

currently set at 80% and will be modified accordingly.

Action PIan Owner / Due Date :

David Wynne, Director of Toll Operations/une 7,20L5

O 201S Protiviti tnc. Att R¡ghts Reserved. This document has been prepared for use by CFX's ma ragement, audit committee and board of direc'tor:i ll'. ,-":.:1 
D f O t I V I t I 'g provides information about the condlt¡on of risks and ¡nternal controls at one point in time. Future events and changes may signlficantly and adversely impact these 
I" risks and controls in ways that this report d¡d not and cannot anticipate.

Performance Activity Actual PerformanceTarget Performance

Reporting and
Analytics



Detailed Observations

Gatl,Hâ@ligg
Perfon4ance

Obseruation 4 - Standardízed Call Flow ond Qualitv Assurance Processes

Relative Priority: High

Aligning call quality attributes to a standardized call flow process enables an organization to assess, measure and address specific

behaviors that are aligned to call handling performance objectives, such as call handle time and use of ACW. The standard segments

of a call flow include Greeting, Caller ldentification, Caller Validation, Service identification, Service Delivery and Wrap up.

The Authority's call center quality assurance program is aligned to measure quality in a generalized manner and is not aligned to a

standardized call flow. The current call center quality assurance forms are made up of 29 Yes or No questions and 5 additional

questions that are measured on a gradient of 1-3. The form does not include "automatic fail" questions/responses that would

indicate the need for immediate re-training.

As a leading quality assurance practice, all questions should be measured on a gradient whenever feasible. Aligning the quality form to
a standardized call flow enables the use of gradients more easily because it allows the behaviors measured to be compared against a

specific business process and related goals.

Recommendation:

To improve the quality assurance process, the Authority should identify a standardized call flow for the types of calls handled by the

call centerandidentifythespecificbehaviorsandskillsthatshouldbemeasuredwithineachsegmentofthecall. Thisprocesswould

enhance the quality assurance process to allow for specific guidance to CSR's and align quality criteria to measurable business goals

and objectives (e.g. reduction of call handle time).

Call Deflection

Call Automation

@ 201 S protiv¡ti lnc All R¡ghts Reserved This document has been prepared for use by CFX's management, audit committee and board of directors This report

providesinformat¡onabouttheconditionof risksandinternal controlsatonepointintime Futureeventsandchangesmaysignifìcantlyandadverselyimpactthese
risks and controls in ways that this report did not and cannot antic¡pate

Manogement Response:

The Authority concurs

Manøgement Action Plon:

The Authority will work with the third party call center vendor to revise the current quality assurance process to align with the call

quality attributes to measure business objectives.

Action Plan Owner / Due Dote:

David Wynne, Director of Toll Operations/ July L, 201-5

9

Quality
Assurance
Processes

protlvttt



CallHendling
Performance

Detailed Observations
Obseruotion 5 - lnbound Call Deflectíon ond Avoidance
Relative Priority: Medium

While the messaging delivered to callers in both the IVR and Vector messaging reminds callers that unpaid toll notices can be paid

online, the Authorities web presence could be improved to make the process of making payments online more intuitive. Links to

unpaid toll payment options are not plainly visible and require additional navigation that we believe is deterring customers from

utilizing the online service and instead placing calls into the center.

ln addition, throughout the course of the 400 call observations, there were only a handful of calls (fewerthan 5) where the agent

reminded the caller that purchasing a transponder or replenishing their account would allow them to avoid toll violations in the

future.

Also,theAuthority'scorporatephonenumberisoftencalledwhenacustomeristryingtocontactthecall center. Thesecallsare

received by the Authority's receptionist and transferred to the call center.

Recommendation:

The Authority should consider launching an E-PASS product and services website, independent of the corporate webs¡te, that would

focus on the customer experience and E-PASS activity. An E-PASS focused website would allow customers to navigate the site with

ease and would help to deflect customer service activities, such as making unpaid toll notice payment and account replenishments, to

the website.

Also, call center agent training should also be considered to reinforce the importance of reminding customers to replenish their

accounts and/or purchase a transponder in cases where an ¡n-state customer is contacting the authority about a toll violation or

citation. These improvements can deflect calls and reduce volume of calls received bythe call center.

The Authority should also consider adding prompts to the treatment provided on the main number to route callers to the call center

in order to limit the number of call center calls received by the receptionist.

Call Automation

@2015 protiviti tnc. All RightsReserved. Th¡s documenthas been prepared foruse by CFX's management, auditcommitteeand board of directors. This report n f n f if l if
' " risks and controls in ways that this report did not and cannot anticipate.

I

Call Deflection



Detailed Observations

Gall Handling
Performance

Call Exper¡ence

Reporting and
Analytics

Qual¡ty
Assurcnce
Processes

Call Adomation

Obseruotion 5 - tnbound Call Deflection and Avoidance (cont.)

Monagement Response:

The Authority concurs. The corporate website is being redeveloped and the content is managed by the CFX Communication

Department. Toll operations and the lT Directors will discuss the website recommendations with the Communication Department.

Monagement Action Plon:

L. The Director of Toll Operation and lT will schedule a meeting with the CFX Communication Department to discuss the

recommendations to the website and evaluate which recommendation can be implemented.

2. The call center scripts will be updated to include a reminder to customers to replenish and/or purchase a transponder at the end

of each call.

3. The Authority will consider adding prompts to the treatment provided on the main number to route callers to the call center in

order to l¡mit the number of call center calls received by the receptionist'

Action Plan Owner / Due Dote:

1. Consider Website Enhancements Opportunities - David Wynne, D¡rector of Toll Operations, and Joann Chizlett, Director of

I nformation Technology/ Au gust 1', 20t5

2. Call Center Script Enhancements - David Wynne, Director of Toll Operations/une I, 2OL5

3. Consider Routing of Call Center Calls From Corporate Main Phone Line - Joann Chizlett, Director of lnformation Technology/

August L,2OI5

@2015protiviti tnc Alt RightsReserved Thisdocumenthasbeenprepared rusebyCFX'smanagement,auditcommitteeandboardofdirectors. Th¡sreport n ff'ìf if lif i
;rkr;;; ;";trois in ways tnat th¡s report did not and cannot ant¡cipate. I

Call Deflection



Detailed Observations

Call Handling
PeÉormance

Obseruotion 6 - Call Automation
Relative Priority: High

The majority of calls handled by the Authority are payment related, including payment of Unpaid Pay Notices and Citations and

account replenishment. During these calls, agents spend an average of 68 seconds identifying the caller and accessing their account.

This represents approximately one-third of the total talk time of the call. A combination of call automation (attempting to identify the

caller via the phone number that they are calling from) and agent training to obta¡n the information required to identify the customer

and access their account as efficiently as possible could significantly reduce the handle time of calls.

Call Experience

Reporting and
Analytics

Qtality
Assurance
Processes

Can D€f,ect¡on

Recommendotion:

The Authority should conduct further analysis to determine the percentage of inbound calling line lD's that can be linked to one or

moreexistingaccountsintheAuthority'sservicingapplications. lfthispercentageisgreaterthan40-50%,thiswouldindicatea
substantial opportunity to automate inbound calls and thereby reduce overall handle times.

ln addition, the Authority should consider developing and conducting agent training to enable agents to take control of inbound calls

and identifythe information needed to accessthe caller's notifications, c¡tat¡ons, and/or the caller's account as efficiently as possible.

Mqnagement Response: The Authority concurs with the need for additional training of call center agents to better take control of a

call to facilitate more efficient call handling.

Manage me nt Action Plon:

t. Further analysis will be conducted to determine the percentage of inbound calls associated with active customer accounts. Based

on results of the analysis, The Authority will determine if it is feasible to incorporate call automation based on strategic direction

as it relates to the deployment and CFX involvement in centralized back offìce contact center.

2. The third party call center vendor will provide refresher training on "Call Control" and incorporate "Call Control" techniques into

new agent tra¡n¡ng.

Action PIon Owner / Due Date :

1. Call Automation Analysis - David Wynne, Director of Toll Operations, and Joann Chizlett, D¡rector of lnformation Technology/ July

1.,20t5

2. Call Center Agent Call Handing Training Material - David Wynne, Director of Toll Operations/ AugusT!,2015

O 2015 protivit¡ lnc. All R¡ghts Reserved. This document has been prepared for use by CFX's management, audit committee and board of directors. This report n
12 provides,¡nfolm?ligla!o!ttheconditionofrisksandlnternal controlsatonepointintime.Futureeventsandchangesmaysign¡ficantlyandadverselyimpactthese 

Y- risks and controls in ways that this report d¡d not and cannot antic¡pate.

a

t

Call Adomation

rot rvr



Appendix A

SUPPORTING DATA

@201Sprot¡vit¡ tnc.AilRightsReserved.Th¡sdocumenthasbeenprepared rusebyCFX'smanagement,auditcommitteeandboardofdirectors. Thisreport nfôf iflit
1?provides¡nformationabouttheconditionofrisksandinternal controlsatone intintime.Futureeventsandchangesmays¡gn¡f¡cantlyandadverselyimpactthese 

f 
, 

"Ll 
Y lL

' " risks and controls in ways that this report d¡d not and cannot ant¡cipate.

¡.'



Agent Ut¡lization

Avera8e T¡meîn State lDaily) Time in Aux lAvem6e per lntenalf

a

tñ

.t6t2ø5 1n/7U5 4/q2ø5 ÀÊ12d5 À/rqÃLs All!þt 4ll2/ûr3 .lt!Ðr5 llt4ærs rlraÐLs .ltqmts alrTlÐLs .ot.i,È";!,'$"if."È-i",{,,þ$'$",sr"'$4t

. CSR's spend about one-third of their day in various auxiliary states

. 50o/o of aux time is spent in ACW ("After-call Work")

@ 201S protiviti lnc. Al Rights Reserved. This document has been prepared for use by CFX's management, audit comm¡ttee and board of directors. This report n f ô f i f I i f
' ' risks and controls in ways that this report d¡d not and cannot anticipate.

¡"



Call Volume and Distribution

Call Volume and Distributiono

Call volumes appear to peak
mid-month, perhaps due to
billing or notice distribution
cycles

- Average daily volume is
approxi mately 2200-2500 cal ls
per day across all Skills

Uptick in volumes in mid-April
may be attributable to seasonal
travelers in the Orlando area

- Authority sends toll notices on
1st week of month, notices go
out following week

sdÆ6
liÉÉ .V bdk -v

Total Call Volumes lAll Skills!
Ð

5t

!@

2Ð

2@

tþ

¡@

Ð

rfd

61 2015 protiviti tnc. Alt Rights Reserved. Th¡s document has been prepared se by cFX's management, aud¡t comm¡ttee and board of dlrectors. This report n f n t i f l ¡ f ¡ "
lEprovides¡nformationabouttheconditionofrisksandinternal controlsatonepo intime.Futureeventsandchangesmays¡gnificantlyandadversely¡mpac{these f 

, 
"Ll 

Y lLl
' - risks and controls in ways that this report did not and cannot ant¡cipate.



Call Volume and Distribution

Call Volume and Distributiono AreGte calls Offer€d by Day of Wæk

Call volumes seem to follow consistent
and predictable pattern on all time
scales (daily, weekly, monthly) with the
highest volumes occurring on Mondays
and Fridays

Call distribution based on statistical
data gathered from the ExPressway
Authorities ACD system as well as
direct observations show that the
majority of calls are related to payments
of Unpaid Toll Notices, Uniform Traffic
Citations, and VES

. The majority of calls offered to the Customer
Service Skillwere actually requests to pay toll
violations or questions related to toll violations

7

¡r7unb.d ¿4æ 1g@

lrg!"t t!

kryC.üvú¡ñbTlffil

.1.llz

lllllll,ilil1ill
,r J i J .J ¡ ! I ¿ Ì I t t' ¿ ¿ ¿ ¿ ? ¿ ¿ ¡ ¡.r / I 1.¿ ¿ ¿ / ¿ .¡ ? ¿ ¿ t ¿ ì'r ¿

.,":.."./:,".':-,:r:a'-.1-,....i.:ii.:ì,r..eìrr'-J."','.'"r.","..r.r'.J.*r..rl.s'..'..i-"":1.'.*..;"

@ 201 5 protiviti lnc Ail R¡ghts Reserved. This document has been prepared for use by CFX's management, aud¡t committee and board of d¡rectors- This report n f ô t j f l j t
' " risks and controls in ways that this report d¡d not and cannot anticipate.

¡.,



a

Call Distribution

Call Distribution to Skills

Based on call distribution to
skills, the Expressway Authorities
calls are distributed as follows:

. UTN Payments - 33o/o

. Customer Service - 32o/o

. VES Response Line - 19%

. Payments - 11%

. Spanish - 4o/o

. Sign ups - 1%

- The distribution of calls is
determined by the number the
caller dials and choices made in

the vector handling the incoming
call.

Call Distribution (based on split volume)

ùb Jy' ùyoft¡t.á .V

b.fl(D C-

17m

@201sprotiviti tnc.A¡RightsReserved.Th¡sdocumenthasbeenprepared sebyCFX'smanagement,aud¡tcomm¡tteeandboardof d¡rectors- Thisreport n f fìt iflif
lTprovidesinformationabouitheconditionofrisksand¡nternal controlsatone int¡me.Futureeventsandchangesmaysignificantlyandadversely¡mpactthese f 

, 
"Ll 

Y ¡L
' ' risks and controls in ways that this report did not and cannot ant¡cipate.

i'



o

Call Distribution

Call Volume and Distribution

Call distributions as determined through
direct observation of calls during the
audit confirm the data seen in the
statistical analysis of call volumes by
skill, the majority of calls processed by
the center are related to payment of toll
violations

. This includes calls related to UTN/UTC,
VES, and consumers who had either a

SunPass or E-PASS transponder but
insufficient funds available to cover the
toll

. Over 50% of callers contacting the call
center to inquire to make payments
towards UTN/UTC were not E-PASS
customers - The vast majority of these
were SunPass customers who received
notices of toll violations.

Call D¡stributbn based on Call Monitoriry

UÞdf. P.y A@u.rt
5'É

Updú. D€írogr¡phl6
9tú Coñplllñt5

O2OlSprotivit¡ tnc.Att RightsReserved.Thisdocumenthasbeenprepar forusebyCFX'smanagement,auditcomm¡tteeandboardofdirectors. Thisreport nff'ìf ifli
lgprovidesinformationaboutthecondit¡onofrisksand¡ntemal controlsaton po¡ntintime.Futureeventsandchangesmays¡gn¡f¡cantlyandadverselyimpactthese 

f 
, 

-L¡ 
Y I

' " risks and controls in ways that this report did not and cannot ant¡cipate.
t¡'



a

Trunk Groups

Trunk Group Performance

Trunk Group 4 is the main E-PASS (823-
7277) number.

TG 4's abandon rate is nominal but the TG is
either not measured or is dropping calls into a
VDN that is not measured as no ACD calls
were shown in the data provided

TG7 handles VES inbound calls

. Abandon rate is very high on average

. Abandon peaks seem to correspond to
"Other" calltraffic offered to group

. This other call traffic is most likely the
result of inbound transfers from the front
desk (customers calling CFX admin
number in lieu of call center) to the
.,IVR"

ÈIl.tü* aV

Trunk Group 4 Offered / Abandoned
2ø

æ

1S

1@

tu

o 29922922Íg9rPlßÉÉÉÉPPFÉÊCFRR
ÈgÈÈÈ3ÈHHEEÈÈ*

gPPFSRPÊFÈàÞùùÞÞÞèi>>Èàä>>;
ÉFIERFEFP>hÈ;Þ;à>;

ü+!t
+ñd.&.ú 

-9Dl¡bd^hct9r¡-----Y-

Truñk Group 7 - AcDolt[.-Ab.trdd.d C.[.

@ 201 5 protiviti tnc. Ail Rights Reserved. Th¡s document has been prepared se by CFX's management, audit committee and board of directors. This report n f n t if l i t
lqprovides¡nformationabouitheconditionofrisksand¡nternal controlsatone intime.Futureeventsandchangesmaysignificantlyandadversely¡mpactthese f 

, 
"Lr 

Y lL
' " risks and controls ¡n ways that this report d¡d not and cannot anticipate.

¡'



a

Call Handling

Call Handling Performance -
Abandoned Calls

Calls offered versus abandoned is high
averaging about 8% per day

The daily rate is driven higher by mid-
month spikes in volume

Exceptionally high abandon rates in
mid-to-late February were due to
issues related to the Expressway
Authority's inbound service trunks.
This issue was resolved just prior the
the start of the audit.

Abandon rates tend to peak at the
beginning and end of the day driving
overall daily rates higher

Similarly, a peak is also evident mid-
day as inbound volumes decrease and
abandon rates remain constant

i*¡

Cdroffrrrd/ Abüddcd

C.ll. ofi...d/ Ab.ndø.d bY ¡nt ml

F {ÐJE !{

tã:tãã¡a888f¡cirê
ãrttlaãtrrrrlllrtllar¡¡!!!¡¡!t¡1at¡¡lllalttr
iÈ¡ËããiiEã ¡! g¡!! ã¡¡ËEå¡eså¡iå¡åË ss¡Eãå¡sa:EË

@2015protiviti tnc.A¡RightsReserved.Thisdocumenthasbeenprepared rusebyCFX'smanagement,auditcommitteeandboardofdirectors. Thisreport nfôf iflif
20prov¡des¡nformationabouttheconditionofrisksandinternal controlsatone intintime.Futureeventsandchangesmaysignificantlyandadversely¡mpactthese f 

, 
"Ll 

Y lL
'" risks and controls ¡n ways that this report d¡d not and cannot ant¡c¡pate.

¡'

I



a

Call Handling

Call Handling Performance -
Average Speed of Answer

The center's average speed of answer
is just over 2 minutes (128 seconds)
on a daily basis

Peaks in the morning and late
afternoon drive this average and
coincide with volume peaks discussed
previously.

Center target ASA is 60 seconds

Service level is not measured or
tracked

ASA is consistent across all call
types/Skills but is marginally higher for
Spanish

F.YFIÉ.VàÙ 
'

^.TdþCqd{lÈb
AreEge spæd of Answer(ASAI- All Sltills

-^r't.daocÈ -^w[.d^[9Fdant

I ? ã ã? ? ã Ì ¡ ì ã¡ ã ã ¡ t¡ T ¡ I ¡ ; ; t È Ë É Ë t EE Ë : i Ë r ã l; ¡ E ËË Í e 1r E r Ë

ÈÈÈààÈÈÈÈÈÈEÈsÈaÈiÈetBt38tEtE33333tttEtBtt333338Bi Ë i å s p { å j s É å { 3 i i a È: å s t ¡ Í q r:8 g 8s r s r { R t tr i i r 5 r c 3 r E 4
:::::x;;;;;;;;;.è:--:rñ^^ -ì-r+iúv j'coþ-

O2015protiv¡t¡ lnc.All RightsReserved.Th¡sdocumenthasbeenprepared forusebyCFX'smanagement,auditcommitteeandboardof directors. Thisreport n f ôf iflif
' ' risks and controls ¡n ways that this report d¡d not and cannot anticipate.

¡'

I

I



a

Call Handling

Call Handling Performance -
Staff vs. Volume

Average positions staffed tracks
volume at both daily and interval level
scales

This is a generally good indication that
staff are responding correctly to
inbound volumes and that schedules
align at a course level to overall
volumes

Atrer.3e calls Off€red E. st¡ff€d P(E¡t¡oG (lntemll

ã:ãìI{r¡ãÌ?rìì¿r¡rtËEËËË!!¡E!!!ËE¡rlËÈEõf rrËÈlÈ
ãi¡EåEiÈå:gg¡EgEBã39¡FESEEEgEå¡ËqE¡EIã¡ËEE¡ã¡FE¡lÀadd¡td¡À¿ë54

la

-^F$dÆoc* -ht.dtEø

@2olSprotiv¡ti tnc.AilRightsReserved.Thisdocumenthasbeenprepared forusebycFX'smanagement,aud¡tcommitteeandboardofdirectors- Thisreport nfnf iff ¡t¡'
" risks and controls in ways that this report did not and cannot anticipate.

.ûùH.YiÈrtË lf

!5

I

25

20

t5

¡o

PÊ'

AveÞte Catls Offered vs. Posfioned Staffed lDailyl

ËËäBËääËËåËËËäËËËFËËËiääËÊäËääËäËËËËËËËËËËäF
ì 3 3 * È- È * È * È .È R È * * * * * * * t * * * ì H B R * * B B ì B È ì * s È È s B 3 3

Ê.
-arrdÞc* -aw¡.da{bsfl

\



a

Call Handling

Call Handling Performance - Use
of ACW (After-call Work)

Agent use of ACW is averaging about
17o/o overall and is generally consistent
throughout the day and between
d ifferent S ki I ls/Spl its.

. Use of ACW is highest in the Payment Skill
followed by Customer Service

. Use of ACW is lowest for UTN calls

The consistent use of ACW at this
level may be indicative of opportunities
to improve either agent servicing
applications

ACD programmed to provide 30-
second automatic ACW at end of call

. 12-15 secs would be more tYPical

100 second average target across all

call types

Arerage After{all Work Time llntervall

-Àirt.daqrcfG -aGa.d^[^dTh -@!EDh.

o! .l¿refllliÉ- :V l¡!|-.Y

o2s

oÐ

015

ot0

o6

o@

F@

i,4'¡lâlilPrÞL¡!çÉ¡|[nÈ1 44.!apÞ-

12@ @

1@.@

@@

mð

0@

¡ffG'

?:?I:Eãã::¡:ã¡Iãã¡¡I¡E;TEÌTTãIËãã:TËãã;T¡Ë¡ãËËTÈÌ
È à È È È È È È E t È È Ê ç € E c ç B ç ç q E -E E E ! E -E F -E E E E E E q I -s E E ç 3 E 3 F I 8 3

EËË¡i ãäEiãf rf E3ËEgi¡ iilEîËiili*¡iEIE* e!!3tiãis:::

@ 2015 protiviti tnc. Ail Rights Reserved. This document has been prepared for use by CFX's management, aud¡t comm¡ttee and board of directors. Th¡s report n f n f i f l ¡ t ¡ '
'" r¡sks and controls in ways that this report d¡d not and cannot anticipate.

vl

t' \^



Agent Ut¡lization

Time in Aux lAwnEe per lntemU

s

Average finein State (fÞi|yf

Nù3 ùlßs MS 8Æ .lrcda .tr|Æ qt4bú 4tvÑ 44Ð13 .llott 4t6læ qrrt4t

!¡

6

ú

s

It

¿

@ 2015 protiviti tnc. A¡ Rights Reserved. Th¡s document has been prepared for use by cFX's management, audit committee and board of directors. This report n f n t if f ¡ t ¡ '
- ' risks and controls in ways that this report did not and cannot anticipate.



Quality Assurance

Quality Assurance Tools and Processes

QA System and Process

. The Expressway Authority uses an QA system called "Virtual Observer" that supplies up to 4 ports of monitoring. The system's

hardware (Windows Server 2003 R2) will soon be out of service (no longer supported by Microsoft or other 3'd party vendors -
July 14, 2015).

. The Virtual Observer system records the audio portion and screen capture

. The form used to score QA consists of 29 questions that are scored Yes, No or NA and are related to specific behaviors the

agent exhibited on the call in addition to 5 Customer service behaviors (e.9. was the CSR polite) that are scored on a 3-point
gradient.

. The center has a target of monitorin g2o/o of agent calls per month and provides feedback to the agents in the form of a simple

form ("Areas of Opportunity") that indicates to the agent where they can improve on call handling and customer service

. The QA team consists of 2 full-time QA analysts

Opportunities to improve QA Processes

. Although we did not observe this behavior, we have been told that the QA system has a tendency to "wake-up" in the

beginning of a call and is not specifically programmed to or capable of recording the entire call from start to finish

. Although the QA form does a good job of tracking specific desirable behaviors, as a best practice, the form should be

structured around an ideal call model that breaks the call into pre-defined segments that each have specific behaviors that
should be monitored based on the call type - this process makes it easier for QA analysts to follow the call while
simultaneously identifying the behaviors that should be observed to improve call quality, call efficiency, and overall customer
satisfaction.

O201sprot¡vit¡ tnc.A¡RightsReserved.Thisdocumenthasbeenprepared fo sebyCFX'smanagement,auditcommitteeandboardofd¡rectors. Thisreport nfñtifl¡f ¡'
2r providesinformat¡onabouttheconditionofrisksandinternal controlsatonepo intime.Futureeventsandchangesmaysignificantlyandadversely¡mpactthese 

f 
, 

"Ll 
Y I Ll

'" risks and controls in ways that this report did not and cannot ant¡cipate.

o



lhnqidon
l¡E&f¡

3nË¡n
C.rfr doaad

0-Opl Orl

E+ASm
Æf&blm

PLt làrr ìLru

Aflrtlilr?

Op¡A@r¡rl

E+ASS
A@üf
¡lolút
Pt!íTa

1-þÁ.
t-þd¡b

n/R ¡cl{u

E-PASS Main Menu Flow

No müy

61 2015 protiviti lnc. Alt Rights Reserved. This document has been prepared for use by CFX's management, audit comm¡ttee and board of directors. This report ll f n f i f I i t
?6providesinformationabouttheconditionofrisksand¡nternal controlsatonepointintime.Futureeventsandchangesmaysignifcantlyandadverselyimpactthese 

f 
, 

"Ll 
Y lL

'" risks and controls ¡n ways that th¡s report did not and cannot ant¡cipate.

¡.,



E-PASS Main Menu Flow

O 2015 protiviti tnc. Ail Rights Reserved. This document has been prepared r use by CFX's management, aud¡t committee and board of directors- This report n f n f if f ¡ f ¡ '
-' risks and controls ¡n ways that th¡s report d¡d not and cânnot anticipate.



E-PASS Main Menu Flow

h.Êaìüd

È¡¡Þl¡¡il

Efi 8SOCqlz

EPÁ888üdo.
CatlrCtrttû

E-PISSl{dcd
Op.dott

@2015protiviti tnc.A¡RightsReserved.Th¡sdocumenthasbeenprepared forusebyCFX'smanagement,aud¡tcommitteeandboardofd¡rectors- Thisreport nfnf iff ¡tit
'" risks and controls in ways that th¡s report did not and cannot anticipate.



E-PASS Main Menu Flow

OptmS

EEEb&h
Accor¡rìt

EPASS
lnhmdbn

E.PASS
og€rrtion

LocâüonB
Houß

WY
numb¡r and
Smd F¡r

TlEnk cslbr end
cmftmf¡xsort

Enrrr lþx
nunùsr

Roada,
MmegFaboú
5i6 dÈcount k

¡|¡hlsaæ
up aoæürt,

R6coßlod
nresagæ about

coets, d¡d.cüoos,
rtc

R€fum to E.
PASS ftl¡ru

R¡oontcd
nneÉag¡s about
E+A,SË systsn

and Lrage

¡ÙtæsågË
¡egüdhg
þcsdotts,

dr€cdonÊ ând
lto.r3

@ 201 5 protiviti tnc A¡ Rights Reserved This document has been prepared se by CFX's management, audit committee and board of d¡rectors. Th¡s report n f n f i f I ¡ f i 1)

2qprovidesinformationabouttheconditionofrisksandinternal controlsatonepo Int¡me.Futureeventsandchangesmaysignifìcantlyandadverselyimpactthese 
f 

, 
"Ll 

Y lL!
'" risks and controls in ways that this report did not and cannot anticipate.



I
I
\

MH

VES Main Menu Flow

Ò

O20lSprotiviti lnc.All Rights .Thisdocumenthasbeenprepared forusebyCFX'smanagement,auditcomm¡tteeandboardofdirectors. Th¡sreport 
D?0 prov¡des information aboui the r of risks and ¡nternal controls at one point in time. Future events and changes may sign¡f¡cantly and adversely ¡mpact these 
l"" r¡sks and controls in ways that this report did not and cannot ant¡c¡pate.

rotiviti'



CFXWAY.com Customer Experience

C EN T R,AL
FLORI DAt\rir\\*\r
^u1ÍoltTY flJ

Central Florida Expressway Authority

E@l
E-?ñ

uøtrtô
EF3ø

v':)

Ill¡lcomc Florlda Vl¡!þr¡l

XdDfimb.ffi.!d:

llffi!l-".u.,
q-
CIF lr

PrtE¡r!û
llFuæ!sÑ

fIQ¡

rnü BEÞE !

Èdñffin@dg6.
oÉlñbbnm

9annlng . vddon þ FlodÔ? bl fuñda'r Tum9lla.d
SunPa$ hlÞ gul& y@ þ Fur dedßtlon. whüÞ.Yoúr
ù.El l!1m6ry lndudé sfndlnq tlñG lñ fflMo, Sdti
hd, Kq w6l o. ô. &ll øf, SonPaßs, aodó
DaFtuant of TrmiFôtb's lñadaüvc ÈaÞald Toll

PEgr.m, will ùlp you 9E tlm..M mnq ,M ddllng on

our bllddt.

CaF+ Slìo.¡y Etrty$qúr

ÈñPltír¡
& os lo þqr þ!ñt rt æ¡dt
5¡@tuó.brb¡

f@û

ddlñh.lÞ.,frl'ilÉ¡

Bæe Êds dmt sbg ôt conty llE, tæ t€g¡oÈl Cqtrâl FlorËä Exprswãy
Authorvs lurb.tíctbn lndr¡de l¿ke. Orange, Oscstlå ånd Semlnoþ Cdntl6. CFX is

@ 2015 protiviti tnc. A¡ Rights Reserved. This document has been prepared r use by cFX's management, audit committee and board of directors. This report n f n t i f f ¡ f ¡ '
" ' risks and controls in ways that this report d¡d not and cannot ant¡c¡pate.

ALERTS: lm¡ot¡,r' -¡i S,rp 
^-noL-^,c|,('ìr'

I

le@.M lId$4 l¡deffi lb¡
Account

'a r :*corììe 
to

-t^1t: 
/ 

SínPass.com

Log¡n to

w¡e.c yo! rree on lo//s

,L¡ t vl'Ya'
: L /,1 t:.\

@
Martin B. Andersen

tseachì¡ne Lxpresswav

:. :r f tq: Ìt ! t¡saÇ 8!

R\!lNG crx



CFXWAY.com Payment Navigation

¡q
l¡rÉTo¡

E
f-ù ¡m! .

LlcDPi¡¡
trmrÌ¡¡? Ent l¡5

@2015protiviti lnc.All Rights ed.Thisdocumenthasbeenprepared forusebyCFX'smanagement,aud¡tcommitteeandboardofdirectors. Thisreport 
Ð?2 prov¡desinformationaboulther onofrisksandinternal controlsatonepo¡nt¡ntime.Futureeventsandchangesmays¡gn¡ficantlyandadverselyimpactthese 
l"' risks and controls ¡n ways that this report did not and cannot anticipate.

t fCrUlX l{rû.r
ilbrriD[?

rotiviti'

\ilG ct

CENlRAL
FLORIDA
AUTHOIITY

Gltatlon (UTG) e UnPald Toll Notlce (
<D
Unlform Tratllc



Call Automation

Call Automation / IVR
Treatment

a

S€gment T¡ mes

Segment Times

Based on callobservations, the average
talk time for all call types was about226
seconds

Of this time, an average of 67 seconds
or30% of the handletime was sPent
identifying the caller, accessing the
callers account and verifying it.

We believe that this time could be
reduced through a combination of
improved call control and call
automation - e.g. use of an IVR and
back-office data dip to attempt to identiñ7

the caller based on calling line lD/ANl.

-hrvd(*Y&b

.tut+dþßr.vþ.r

ú5
ødñ¡wt Þ

Ðt
rr¡'.''|lúl:bh u@b4Ë !øed@t

ûÃ 1.3 t2t

O20lsprotiviti tnc.AilRightsReserved.Th¡sdocumenthasbeenprepared rusebycFX'smanagement,auditcommitteeandboardofd¡rectors, Thisreport nfntiflif
??prov¡desinformat¡onabouitheconditionofrisksandinternal controlsatone intintime.Futureeventsandchangesmaysign¡ficantlyandadverselyimpactthese f/ 

, 
"Ll 

Y lL
"" r¡"k" and controls in ways that this report d¡d not and cannot ant¡c¡pate.

i.,

Frr

æ



WFM Volume (Monday)

OãrD C¡ll' Stdfire sàvice Levè|. Gr¿phs

ta 13 t4 15 16

t 4, æ, aa 11 71 | a 4a æ a 11 1) cx l t 4! J1 ), ll tt
u 73 73 79 ?3 63 76 ?1 70 80 71 69 72 72 ß 73 n ?4 61 74 74 76 58

Á 22 22 24 22 21 23 22 21 24 22 21 2 22 22 22 23 22 19 22 22 23 1E

10 1l
.lantr¡1t.,
7?858.!'847S8144
2325â25242425

æ09
)1.1â4177
15 5t t3 73 ?4 7D 74

15182222222

17
'i n 4t

47 41 36

15 13 12
fdb

Dà¡y Semry
Tdk Durdin Sæc¡ied 226 secs

W¡ruÌim Specfisd l5 sæs

MdirumAsds Feqred: 25

MinirumAgeds Fequied: I 2

Tdèl Càlls F Dêy: 2831

PÊèk Càlls pü Hu: 340

Mèxfrunk Feaied 144

i . I ldlL. s ¡il:
Gllr byf¡mc of Þy

tl

4

rl

6

i

ai

,.J

5
!:

Ë

e 5 2 9 t a ! t, ! g ! * ! g ! { F ri i a
zezE

O20lSprotiv¡t¡ tnc.AlRightsReserved Thisdocumenthasbeenprepared f rusebyCFX'smanagement,auditcommitteeandboardof d¡reclor:; ll,-.rï:1 O f Ot 
jV jt j

34 providesinformat¡onabouttheconditionof risksandinternal controlsatonep intìntime.Futureeventsandchangesmaysignificantlyandadverselyimpactthese I" risks and conlrols ìn ways that this report did not and cannot anticipate.



WFM Volume (Tuesday)

0¡¡y Èh

Î.k Dudto¡ SÞ.clid 2æ æ
Wræ Tiæ SFcSed 15 @

has n-

næ2222.21
66 Êt €3
ûæ19 19 æ 18 13 11 ',10

3441S50
11 13 17 19

71 64

2.æ æ !9 ?l æ 19 ls 18 19

M¡ÉM At{ù Fqi.d æ
M¡imAqp¡a!Bqird 10

foldC*pü0q¡ 24æ

P.èkCð&pHú 3m
M* luù¡ Fqicd 27

l

I
I

û/

c.¡ttuolûy

t!
*ËoP
I

¡

D

ó

o

s

s

û

t0

?l:ABB
nm otDût

O 2o1s protiviti tnc. A¡ Rights Reserved. This document has been prepared for use by CFX's management, aud¡t committee and board of directors. Th¡s report n f n t i f l i t
"" r¡sks and controls in ways that this report d¡d not and cannot anticipate.

l'

öæItÉlttAæë¡c

MFdird



WFM Volume (Wednesday)

D¿+ ¡¿e

T*.DúdbtSF¡ñed 225æ
llr#TiEsrjftd 15æ

M.ÉMAg* Fai6d æ
MäMAqrùRqid:11

fddc*FDðr: 2570

P.*.CC¡FHú 3fE

@ 2015 protiviti tnc. A¡ Rights Reserved. Th¡s document has been prepared se by CFX's management, audit comm¡ttee and board of directors. This report n f n f i f l i t
36providesinformationabouttheconditionofrisksandinternal controlsatone ¡nt¡me.Futureeventsandchangesmaysignificantlyandadversely¡mpactthese 

f 
, 

"Ll 
Y rL

"' risks and controls in ways that this report did not and cannot anticipate'

¡'

t0æ

a151211æm2.a2læzl
n33

11 15 18 tÊ 21

n
2.

66
Ð21

f-h.5
(úbrt*úùr

!
Ë

!È

b

ð

g

4

a

þ

ú

e9BT :?:cei:!?!:t?f,i!?l
öåëë==Ë!öiitJ22ee!È

I

I
ta

-J
a-a

--
-.J



WFM Volume (Thursday)

Dð¡J Cd.

Tô*. Dudim Spc# ZÊ æ
WÈrcliFsp€cfi.d 15e

19 4. 21. Z1 4:. æ .418 t9ã 19 19

l'lüimAgd Êqild 22
l'l¡iMAgãùBqi€d 11

Tùl C& pü Da 2427

PoakC*sHø 281

lla Túk Fqird 27

G¡-¡'kdE

!!
t€oP

L

ro

¡

o

Í
o

4

s

¡

7

to

e9:9
3BAB

llna ofory

@2015protiviti tnc.AilR¡ghtsReserved.Th¡sdocumenthasbeenprepared forusebyCFX'smanagement,auditcommitteeandboardofdirectors, Thisreport nfôf iflif
?7prov¡desinformationabouitheconditionofrisksand¡ntemal controlsatonepo¡nt¡ntime.Futureeventsandchangesmays¡gnificantlyandadverselyimpactthese f 

, 
"Ll 

Y lL
"' risks and controls in ways that this report d¡d not and cannot anticipate.

¡'

f-h¿9

tao5t13ntó
tl

!16t5oþÐ
ú

12 '11



WFM Volume (Friday)

0ðDrlàl- Stalfiry SdviceLe?els Gr¿dE

oaæ101112t314lsL617
7t 1a k 4, ø 1t þ 4 u a ß 1! ñ t i! 41 ú a a 4 s, t 4a æ .5 & ¿) þ a u 4l u a t 4t ú 1a x 1r

41475568696S67S18476æ82S1Æ7674766876697173à7473727!ø27A767378æ737172Ê7444437
ß $ m z 2.t 21 21 24 â 23 â 25 21 25 73 22 23 21 23 21 22 22 72 22 22 22 22 25 23 23 2. 24 2 22 22 22 21 15 14 12

c*
AgÞds Fqù€d

Daily 5mmry
Tàlk Dudbn spæúied: 226 ¡æs
W4çTimeSpæil¡ed: 15Ës

MèxiûmAgeds Fqi¡ed: 25

MinirumAsnk Fêqied: 12

lddCàllsæ'Dry: æ15
Peàk Cdls ær Hq: 340

M¿x Trunks HæLn¿d: 67

i' : ;, l¡l[ '

5
û.E

&

)1

,)

a)

o1

ti

2J

Ollç byfh€ of Þy

ggrr¡!9!{24989€t\!\!
azÈ¡

ltne ol Da,

@2015protiviti tnc AilRightsReserved Thisdocumenthasbeenprepared forusebyCFX'smanagement,auditcommitteeandboardofd¡rectors. Thisreport n f ôf if lif i
r¡sks and controls ¡n ways that th¡s report d¡d not and cannot ant¡c¡pate. I



Workforce Scheduling (Monday)

Sæic. Læ€b5taltug

Èy
x UnderdJfirg: 2

15 1E 2.

Md o€ldfr€! 13

23 2. 2.2n18æÃâÁ2421â 4 4. 4... 4. 4 2.!- 2,.4: .4.

Avaqe Dd+¡ 34 ¡o Rode¡iæ Eñiriet¡ 75t

gTt5
I

oÆatõ
16

ü
i5

atçrt
\

o€f1J

ß
@

l2
Jt5

l1
oQlút5o

úú
ta'æ ço

Aþû¡]
Rdi€nTdd.

'17:59

(E00
10

5

Ç¡Agútldd. 'J CruI'
^.ùrl ^e..ar 

byflDCoÍ Èt

389
âiÈÈ

f¡o. ol f¡y

@ 2015 protiviti tnc. Ail Rights Reserved. Th¡s document has been prepared for use by CFX'S management, audit comm¡ttee and boaÍd of d¡rectors- Th¡s report n f n t i f l ¡ f ¡ '
"" risks and controls in ways that this report did not and cannot anticipate.



Workforce Scheduling (Tuesday)

StJliq

fEm
10

ldah

Ddt Sumdy
Md Und.riålfr€! 0

1 259

'tl 13 17

Md ovdffiE! 17

a

Arêoþ Dd4:2 l@ FûiE Elfci.ry 5e

AdA¡úttfbcof O.t

4

æ

T

E€_
t3¡
l*s

r0

e:99*99iÍ:!:!:9:?:ïâ È¿ å ë È : = ! ¡ t ä J :l ! e e e È =
nñ. olhy

@ 2015 protiviti tnc. Alt Rights Reserved. Th¡s document has been prepared se by CFX's management, aud¡t committee and board of directors- This report n f n t i f l i t i
4¡providesinformationabouitheconditionofr¡sksandintemal controlsatonep int¡me.Futureeventsandchangesmaysignificantlyandadversely¡mpac{these f 

, 
"Ll 

Y lLl
' " risks and controls in ways that this report did not and cannot anticipate.

útc
2

ú4
B

1S1920201919ã 11 10

bg f- ,!, AFr Td& , Co€ègê G€

o



Workforce Scheduling (Wednesday)

Strtfnq

lild unûLftlg! 1 Mú oYs*diE! 15 A€+Dclry5æ Fmhg Efficiry 66:

@20l5protivititnc.AilRightsReserved.Th¡sdocumenthasbeenprepared sebycFX'smanagement,auditcommifteeandboardof directors TI,:r:ffl D fOt jV¡t j'
4l provides information aboui the condition of risks and internal controls at one po in t¡me. Future events and changes may s¡gn¡f¡cantly and adversely impactthese 

I' ' risks and controls in ways that th¡s report did not and cannot ant¡c¡pate.

16
tlo5

E
ú æ1€@4úrõtla

fEm I &53

fot l

5

sEr

11

4

10

A

(EIT)

15 18 18 19 19

rt53

1 7:59

ABAZIâ

h(g n- ó-l Agd Td¿b , Cffi4t Ge

õ

æ

É

Ð

l5

t0

5

0 isre?e9+9:1?9:¡Éãùri.ËëëÉ=

bdrrr-ùttuo,Þy

Tñ.olf¡y

It
cù

t
Éa

åie



Workforce Scheduling (Thursday)

StdliE

fd* 1819æ 1l11 13 18 18 m m^19At19zJ.lA?3

Ma Uñà.tdiE! 0 Ì¡a ovrtåffrE! 16 Avræ Dêlaq 2 æ Ro.briE Eñciry 592

@) 2015 Protiviti lnc. All Rights ed. This document has been prepared for use by CFX's management, audit comm¡ttee and board of directors. This report n
42 prov¡des information about the cr on of risks and internal controls at one point in time. Future events and changes may s¡gnif¡cantly and adversely impact these 

Y'- risks and controls ¡n ways that this report did not and cannot antic¡pate.
rotiviti'

l2@4æ
u

@ry4
6

Gm _,.11,9

ìñdi. 17:58
10

smc

Sellr Lev*

bE [- .) Aßl Td* : r Co€# G+

s

ã

,
t

fuË"
i'E

t5

l0

5

o

f¡m ol ùt

? !ç:IÍ
E

*rI
aB

t
aB



Workforce Scheduling (Friday)

SlrrfiE

ã âáAâ232.23 2.2 áânz¿21 121! 15

Hd UrüdarfE: 1 Md OE{JfiE! 13 AË4 Dd4 13 !s Bdsiry Efñcãìcyr 76*

@ 2015 protiviti tnc. An Rights Reserved. Th¡s document has been prepared se by CFX's management, audit comm¡ttee and board of directors. Th¡s report fì f n t i f l i f
43providesinformationabouithecond¡t¡onofrisksandinternal controlsatone ¡ntime.Futureeventsandchangesmaysign¡f¡cantlyandadverselyimpactthese 

f 
, 

"Ll 
Y lL

'" risks and controls ¡n ways that this report did not and cannot ant¡cipate.

¡'

ló
â3Itú

D
o5,û6

Act/d
F4iÈdTd¿L

'tzs
fEm

10

Sæir Lar¿b

{
á

$

F

I
7ÐÉ

tã

t0

6

0 e9:t:9:ç?!?!:x=??l?
ËÈ-Ëëa=:!¡ëai!seeer

Íñ. dD.y

^dl^e*lrfkofÈy

!r
E}
{

ms n'Eq /ö Agsf fotd. l- Cffi# 6Ð





Executive Summary

Recommendations Su mmary

2010 Ethics Audit
2010 Contracts Aud¡t

2012 Ríght of Way Audit

2012 Toll Violations Audit
20L3 Contracts Aud¡t

2013 Toll Revenue Audit
2014 Maintenance & Safety Plan Audit

2015 Prot¡v¡t¡ lnc. All R¡ghts Reserued. This document has been prepared for use by CFX'S manaBement, audit comm¡ttee and board of d¡rectors. Th¡s

report prov¡des informat¡on about the condit¡on of r¡sks and internal controls at one point ¡n t¡me. Future events and changes may s¡8n¡fìcantlY and

adversely ¡mpact these r¡sks and controls in ways that this report d¡d not and cannot ant¡cipate.

Central Florida Expressway Authority

Prior Audit Recommendations Follow-Up
March 3L,zOLs

p rotiv¡t¡'
Risk & Business Consulting.

lnternal Audit.

Page L of L0



Executive Summary

As part of the Fiscal Year 201-5 tnternal Audit plan, lnternal Audit (lA) performed a review of open audit recommendations from prior audit reports to ver¡fy

the implementation status reported by management. Open recommendations from the following audits were evaluated:

- 2OLO Ethics Audit
- 2OL0 Contracts Audit
- 2OL2 Right of Way Audit
- 2OL2 Toll Violation Audit
- 2OL3 Contracts Audit
- 2OL3 Toll Revenue Audit
- 2Ot4 Maintenance and Safety Plan Audit

lnternal Audit last reviewed the status of open audit recommendations in Septembe r 20L4. Results were reported to the Audit Committee at that time.

This review was completed on March 3L,2O!5, and consisted of meetings with management to determine the status of open audit recommendations and

performing testing of management's response, status, and explanat¡on for all recommendations deemed "Completed" or "ln Process." lf a recommendation

was noted "Not Done," no testing was performed by lnternal Audit. ln addition, only those recommendations that remained open at the time of the last

review have been included in this report. lf a recommendation was completed as of September L5,20L4, no further work was performed and the

recommendation was not included for review in this report.

Testing performed included inquiry with the employees responsible for completing the recommendations and obtaining documentation evidence to confirm

management's reported status and explanation. ln instances where the evidence obtained did not agree with management's status, discussions with

management were held and the differences were resolved.

There were no instances where management and Protiviti did not come to an agreement on the status of a recommendation.

Page 2 of 10



Recom mendations Su m ma ry

*8 recommendations are classified as "ln Progress." 6 of these recommendations are considered "Past Due."

Past Due

T

L

L

L

1

0

L

6

ln Progress / Not Done

as of
March 3t,20t5+

t

L

L

7

t

1

2

8

Completed S¡nce

September L5,2OL4

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

New

Recommendat¡ons

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

Open as of
September t5,2OL4

t

L

L

L

1

L

2

8

Audit

201-0 Ethics Audit

2010 Contracts Aud¡t

2012 Right of Way Audit

201-2 Toll Violations Audit

20L3 Contracts Audit

2013 Toll Revenue Audit

201-4 Maintenance & Safety Plan

Total

Page 3 of 10



lA Evaluation of
Management's

Status

Concur

Due Date

Or¡g¡nal:

8131/to

Rev¡sed:

7ßrhz

Rev¡sed:

t2l3tl73

Rev¡sed:

t2/3]./L4

Rev¡sed:

L2/3L/rs

Rev¡sed:

3l3L/L6

Test¡ng Results

Per d¡scuss¡on w¡th Laura Kelley, Deputy Executive

D¡rector, the eth¡cs recommendat¡on ¡s expected to be

addressed ¡n the master plan update, which will be

completed by the end of 2015,

Management Vea¡ficat¡on / Explanat¡on

fhe Authority has done many th¡ngs to ¡mprove

lhe ethical standards ofthe organization. The

Eth¡cs Pol¡cy has been strengthened by the Board

in the past two years and has been added to the
Author¡ty's web s¡te. Board members and staff

receive regular eth¡cs tra¡n¡ng ¡n accordance w¡th

lhe Eth¡cs Policy and a hotl¡ne has been set up so

lhat anyone can anonymously report an eth¡cs
yiolation. All non-payroll checks are posted to
the Author¡ty's website. Eth¡cs standards are an

integral part ofthe organization.

The Board w¡ll consider ethics references ¡n the
v¡sion and m¡ss¡on statements through the

master plan development process over the ne)c

twelve months.

Management
Status at

March 31,2015

ln Progress

(Past Due)

Management
Response

Concur

lnternal Audit Recommendation

5. Miss¡on, V¡s¡on, and Core Values

The existing v¡s¡on and mission statements ofthe
Authority do not reference ethics, core values or
integrìty to help make eth¡cal values and standards

¡ntegral to all company operat¡ons and plann¡ng.

Eth¡cal standards should be integral to the organizat¡on

and not s¡mply an "add on" to be cons¡dered after

important dec¡s¡ons have been made.

Eth¡6 Audit
June 2010 Recommendat¡ons

Status of Recommendat¡ons

Page 4 of 10



lA Evaluation of
Management's

Stetus

Concur

Due Date

Or¡ginal:

12/3!73

Rev¡sed:

L2/3LlLs

Revised:

or/3!17

TestinB Results

Per d¡scussion w¡th loann Ch¡zlett, Director of lT, th¡s change

to a password based approval key will be part ofthe
Central¡zed Customer Seruice System (CCSS) project. As part

ofthe CcsS project, the TRIMS system will be el¡m¡nated and a

new system w¡ll be introduced. Th¡s recommendation will be

incorporated ¡nto the new system.

Per discuss¡on with Dav¡d wynne, the CCSS project ¡s

currently ¡n the procurement stage but has been delayed.

Currently, the CCSS project ¡s expected to to live by lanuary
2017. As a result, th¡s recommendat¡on has not been fully
¡mplemented and ¡s pend¡ng the complet¡on ofthe CCSS

project.

Management Ver¡fi cation / Explanation

l) The change to a password based approval key

dould be a faìrly s¡gn¡f¡cant change to the existing

;ystem. The current system is currently being
'eviewed for back off¡ce consol¡dation w¡th
:lor¡da's othertoll agenc¡es. Mak¡ng these

:hanges now may be waste ofvaluable lT
'esources if the current system were to be

Jisposed ofin the near term. The Author¡ty will
Take this requ¡rement a part ofthe back office

ronsol¡dation effort currently underway.

Management Statu:

at
March 31,2015

b) ln Progress

(Past Due)

Management

Response

Concur

lntemal Audit Recommendation

7

D) The Author¡ty should utilize CSC Manager and CSc

;upervisor passwords, rather than PlNs, to approve

rdjustment transactions in TRIMS (passwords are

'equired to be changed on a regular basis by the
iystem).

Contracts Audit
January 2011 Ræommendât¡ons

Status of Recommendations

Page 5 of 10



Rtlht of Way tudit
Fêbruaryæ12 R@mmcn&ùbß

SÞbsof Rrummcn&lioÉ

lA EElu4¡onof
M.ßFment'rStut

Concur

ùeh

or¡8inôl:
6læ112

717/13

619/13

rlrh4

thh5

9lflls

fcdry R6ub

terdiscuss¡onw¡thÞuraKelley,oepuryüecutiveD¡redor,duetoemployeeturnoverthe PropertyAqußitionsandD¡spos¡tronsProædurescheckrstshevèÈeennor

¡ppropriately implemented by thê R ight ol Way øunsels The ñna I implemêntation steps have been âtriSned to tinda Þ nosa, DePUty General Counsel, and it has been

Ðmmunicatd to R i8ht ol Way ounsels to carry out the recoñ nendations The r€vised implementation dat€ ¡s 9/æ/15

(A) Open-TheRightofWay@mmineeapprovedthech¿ntestothêAutho.¡VsPropertyAquis¡t¡ons&0isposit¡onProceduresM¿nuålre8â.dingpå.clfilêsÒÀ
1215/2013 Addit¡onâlly,thechångeswereðpprovedbytheBoardon12á2á3ñefollowinS3checklistswerecreatedåsâresultoftheproædurechantes:1lRe¿l
Est.te Aquis¡t¡on Clos¡ng Binder Chêckl in for Non-L¡t¡gation Parcels; 2) Reã I Esta te Aquis¡t¡on Closint Binder Checkl¡l for LìtiS tion Parcels; and 3) Real Elatê

Aquis¡r¡onCtosintB¡nderChecklistforSurplusParæls Perdiscu$ionwithLindaLanosa,OepotyGeneralCounsel,thechecklisÈânddocum.ntationrequirementshåve

been@mmunicatedtoeachofthethreeefernalRightofWaycounsekasofMôy2015åndwillbeimplementedbytheR¡ghtofWayCounsels hternålAuditw¡ll
cbtain an sample dur¡ngthe netupdåteof this recommendatioñ

lE)Coñplete-tncluded¡ntheupdatedmañual¡satimel¡nefortheprov¡sionoftheparcldocumcnÞt'oôbythedernal@unsel Perthemanual,theRishtofWay

Legalcounselshalldcl¡verthecomplet.parcelfiletotheAuthority'sRecordscustodíannolôterthãñ6monthsfromthedateoffinàlparceladivity Thisdeadlinêfråy

only be eÍ€ndd upon writen rcqu.st to the Gener.l øunsel'soffce

lC) Open - pe¡ d¡scussion with loe Pâssiôtore, ceneral counsel, ¿ complete ñàster listing ofall parcek ß creàted by enernål RiSht ofWôy counsel at the beginnint ofâ

new construd¡on projed The fàtus of e¡ch parcel ¡s upd¿td by eÍernal R¡gh t of Way €ounsel b¿sed on progre$ However/ lhe dâte of excl usion ¿ nd reason for

êrctusion are not included ¡n the master listingfor each droppêd parcel. Perdiscussion wtrh Lindå Lanosã, Deputy @ner¿l Counsel, the three enernal Rithl of WaY

counsêk have beên ¡nformed of the dropped parcel documenta tion requkements ds of M ay 2015 The RiSht of Wây Cou nsels have agreed to ut¡lize the åPpropr¡åte

checkt ist {ree A ôbove} to notate the date of êxclusion and reason for e¡clusion for each d ropped paræl ñê R ight of Wåy counsels will Prov¡de the parcel frlq

conbinintthenoÈtedchecklistandanyrecordsordocumentationforthedroppedparcel,totheAuthority lnterñàlAud¡twillobtain¿nexåmpleofadropPedParcel

file ãnd not.ted chêcklistdurint the nd recommendation tollow-uP Procesr-

MaßFment Ver¡fddon / ad.ßùø

eceipt ís ¿n impoÉantPad dChaPter

t19 complianæ Consistenry of record

(eeping is also ¡mpodantto ensurethat

:he publ¡c ônd theAuthority have ¿cess

:o kêV ¡nformation rel.t€dto property

¡quis¡tion

Vanagement w¡ll updâte the Property
qcqu¡sition and O¡sposition Procedu16
ianual to reñect the derüed listof

orovßion ofthe same Manatemenl will

rork wilh outs¡decounsel to create

¡ppropriåte ch€cklisB ¿nd ìnconorate
rhem intothe filð M¿n¿Sement will

review the curent purpose and usate of
ihe eledronic datâbaseand deÈrmin€ if
lny chanEes are waranted

M¡ÉFmed S@r at

Mõrch 31,2015

rn ProSress

(Past Due)

M¿mg.mrd

RecordkeePrnS: compreleness ãnd

retention: {a) Môna8ementshould upd¿t

:re Poliqto ¿ccurately rêflect ¿

!mprehensive lirt of ¿ll documenÈtion

:1åt man.tement bel¡eves should be

¡hould be created ând coñtinually updatd
:o help ñanagement verit complêteness

)frecords andfil€s fore¿ch acquied parc.

il¡thin . dven prcjed (8J Manatement

¡houlddetermineanappropriâtetimel¡ne
¡fter¿ parcel Gre ß closed bywh¡chto
.ece¡ve (or requer ¡f appiieble) all

reninent case dôcu menÙ from enernâl
e8al counsel (c)lhefile custodian should

f,eate a compl€te mâster lil¡ngofall
carcels to be åquied as determined åtth.
ceginnint of ¿ new consÍudion projed

Ihß masterlistshould be updatedb
reffed any fi lë closed during the prcjed

PeSe 6 of 10



lA Evaluatlon of
Management's Status

Concur

Due Date

Or¡g¡nal:

7/rlL3

Revised:

3l37l13

Revised:

rlrh4

Revised:

12/3rh5

Revised:

7/3r/!7

Test¡ng Results

Per d¡scuss¡on w¡th Dave wynne, Director of Toll

opeEt¡ons, Louthan consulting was h¡red by the

Authority to report on ¡ndustry debt colleqt¡on pÉct¡ces.

lnternal Audit obtained a copy of the consultant's report

and verified through ¡nspection that ¡t ¡ncluded

commentary on ¡ndustry debt collect¡on pEct¡ces. After

thorough review of the consultant's report, the Author¡t!

determ¡ned that ¡t was profìcient at collect¡ng its debt

when compared to industry standards.

Additionally, per Dav¡d Wynne, the CCSS progEm ¡s

expected to go live in January 2017 and w¡ll ¡nclude debt

collestion policies and procedures. Therefore, due to the
pending consol¡dat¡on, CFX has chosen not to take steps

towards facilitating a review and updat¡ng Author¡ty
pol¡c¡es at th¡s t¡me.

Management verificat¡on / Explanation

fhe Author¡ty w¡ll ¡nvest¡gate enhancing ¡ts

:ollect¡on efforts on unpa¡d tolls to determine ¡f ¡t

s cost benefìcial and ¡n the best interest of the

\uthority.

)irectorofToll opeGt¡ons w¡ll fac¡l¡tate a rev¡ew

lf potential revenue to be collected, poss¡ble

:ollect¡on Etes, ¡ndustry pEct¡ces, legal

?m¡f¡cat¡ons and consideEt¡on of community
lerception,

Manetement Status at
March 31, 2015

ln Progress

(Past Due)

Management
Responæ

Concur

lnternal Audit Recommendat¡on

5. Process lmprovement: Management should

determ¡ne ¡f ¡t ¡s cost benef¡c¡al and with¡n the

lusiness objectives ofthe Authority to turn over

Jel¡nquent violatoE to a collect¡on agency. The

Author¡ty should cons¡der ¡fthe UTC ¡s outstanding

with the court. Additionally, the Authority should

implement a pol¡cy containing a t¡me and dollar

threshold of how long a UTN or UTc violator should be

outstand¡ng before the Author¡ty pursues collections,

as well as, a dollar amount the UTN or UTC must reach

priorto send¡ng it to collect¡ons.

Toll v¡olet¡ons Aud¡t

March 2012 Recommendations

Status of Recommendat¡ons

Page 7 of 10



contEctsaud¡t
November ã)ül Ræommendations

SElus of R*ommêndations

lA Evaluat¡on of
Manaßemenfs

5tatu5

Concur

Due Date

oriBinâl:

!3r/73

Revised:

J/3uL4

Revised:

6l3o/ts

Testing Results

ter d¡scussion with Glenn Press¡mone, D¡redor of Engineer¡n& thewege rate approEl process

ìas been implemented end consulbnt ¡nvoices ere now reviewed for aæurecy/ ecceptãble wag€

'ates, end @ntraduâl complianæ byleenn¡e Perez, Contrad SuppoÉ Spec¡elist.

ter discussion w¡th leannie Perez, Contrâct Support Special¡st, a projed chanEeform was

xeated in the form ofthe Request for Add¡t¡on or Promotion thet mul be submited lo the
\uthorityforreviewendãpproval TheAuthorityma¡nta¡nstheoriSinalwegeretel¡d¡ncluded
nthe erecuted contrad end any mod¡fìcet¡onsto wa8e rates mul be submifted throu8h the
ìequesforAdditionorPromot¡on. lnternalAuditobteinedtheRequestforAddit¡onor
)romotion template and verified its existence.

\dd¡tionâllV, per discussion w¡th leennie Perez, Contred Suppod Speciãl¡st, Glenn Pressimone

lerformed e debiled review of the RS&H consultant b¡llints to determ¡ne ifthere were anY

¡mounts due to orfrom RS&H relatingto th¡s prcjed Audit obta¡ned en invo¡ce discrePancy

¡nelys¡sdated2/18/2ol3endnotedatotãloverpaymenttoRs&Hof59,62587 Audit

letermined throu8h inspect¡on ofsubsequent invo¡cesfor contred 747 w¡th RSÅH thet the
rverpeyment wes resolved beMeen the peft¡es as of invoice #17R

fheAuthority has decided to continueto pay desi€n/eng¡næring contradors besed on edual

þntradorwageratesratherthenbyiobclass¡fìcation PerdiscussionwithGlennPress¡mone,

Diredorof Engineer¡ng, the standerd contrãd languâ8e w¡ll be amendedto ¡nclude a chante to
lhe wage râte schedule loeted in Exhibit "C" The updated wage rate schedule will esbblish

na¡¡mumlim¡tsforcontradorwateretesbyiobclass¡ficat¡on lntheeventthatecontrâdor's
¡dual wage rate b¡¡led to theAuthority exceedsthe meximum rete established ¡n Exh¡b¡t "c" for

n¡s/herjob cless¡f¡cation, the contrador must obta¡n wrinen ePprovel from the Author¡ty befor(

lhe ¡nvo¡ce will be pa¡d The ¡mplementat¡on is pend¡ng a new des¡gn/engineerin8 projed

Management verification / Explanation

fhe Authoritywill creete e sbnderd consulbnt

:hange form end require consultants to
;ubmit wage modificetions request through th€

brm lhe Authority mui approve ãll wage

¡onthly billings The Contrad suppoft

;pecial¡st will updatethe rete schedule with th€

¡pproved wage râte chenges and create a

lester rate schedule

fhe Authority will evaluate the current ¡nvo¡ce

iupport requirement and determine if
establish¡nt wege retes based onjob
.lassif ication ¡s appropriete.

Managemenl Sbtus
at

Mar.h 31" æ15

ln Progress

(Påst Duel

Management
Response

Concur

htemal Aud¡t Re@mmendalion

A standãrd Projed Rate/sub-consulbnt Change Form should be

:sbblished by theAuthor-rty Consu¡tants should util¡zethefoam to
¡ubmit rete end employee chenges to the Authoritvfor review and

¡pproEl before changes to the rate schedule are ¡n@rporeted in th€

)illinSs The lânderd chan8e form should be used to create â mester

'åte scheduleto track updetes to the prc¡ect wege retes The master
-âte schedule should be included es en afrribute in the monthly

:heckl¡l being recommended in Observat¡on fl6 and be kept ¡n the
crcjedfìleto ensurethatthe most current ¡nformat¡on ¡s accessible

lo the personnel performingthe dete¡led rev¡ew ofthe ¡nrc¡ces prior

lo payment epproE¡

the Author¡ty should ¡nredigate options to ¡nclude contradterms
¡nd conditions in the¡r iandard contred lan8uage (e g. rithtto
ùithhold payment without proper support¡ng documenbt¡on) to
ensure invoices are properly suPponed.

Ile Authority should elso consider whetherthe ¡temized wege rete

requ¡rement ¡s werranted. Sd¡nB wege retes besed on job

clessif¡cations insteed of ¡ndiv¡dual employees may ¡ncrease the
eff¡c¡encV ofthe invoice rev¡ew process

The Authority should cons¡der perform¡nB a dûiled review ofthe
Rs&H @nsultânt b¡ll¡ngs, to determ¡ne whet emount, ¡fany, is duet¡

orfrom the consultants as a result ofthe d¡screpanc¡es in the b¡ll¡n8s

This would requirethe Author¡tyto obtein dde¡led supPortforell
billings subm¡ted bythe @nsultant and sub consulbnts forthe

Projed

Page 8 of 10



Toll Rwenue Audit
March 2013 Rmmmddadons

lA Eveluetion of
Mamgment's Status

Concur

Due Date

Or¡ginal:

7/7/Ls

Revi*di
4l3O/16

Tst¡rts R6ults

)er disoss¡on w¡th Dave Wyône, D¡rectorofToll
)perations, this recommendation will be implemênted as

¡ fundion ¡n the planned Toll system Replaæment (TSR)

lro¡ect. The RFP previously prepared bythe AuthoritY

)nly reæ¡ved one b¡d; therefo.e another RFP is be¡ng

rrepãred. Currently, the TSR pro¡ect is expected to go l¡ve

n at leal one toll plaza by Apr¡l 2015.

ManagementVeriñGt¡on / Explanat¡otr

The Authority determined that @st outueighs

l) The Autho.ity curently has this
€commendat¡on es a function in the planned foll
iystem Replaæñent prcject that ¡s currently
)ngoinS atthis time. TheAuthoríty would expect

:o have the new system in plaæ and operat¡ng by

uly 1, 2015

Mamgement Statusat
March 31, 2015

ln Progress

Managêment R6pons

Con@r

lnternal Audit Rúmmrdation

t The Author¡ty should weigh the @l and the assæ¡ated annual

benefÈ ofapp.ox¡malelv 53¡00 to determine if it would be benef¡cial

io requ¡re the third party @ntradorto referen@ the Detailed Audit

leport for all propoed audit adjustmenbthat would reduæ exPected

loll rewnue. Thê Detailed Audit Reportshould be included in lhe daily

¡udit packets as ev¡dence ofthe rev¡ew.

b) The Authority should also considereutomâting @rtain aspeß ofthe
qüendant's shift Record log by integrâtingthe unusual occurrence,

riolat¡ons, ând insuflrcientfund transactions with¡n the MLlsylem.
fhiswould reduce the sub¡ectivity ofthe FTS audito/s ¡nterprebtion of

lhe manual AsR log.

Page 9 of 10



M.¡úGEEend $f.ty Pl.n Compli¡næ

April 2014 R.@mmendatbß

nEvaludbn of
MâÉgemêil'i 5Èþ!

Concur

Oue &c

Or¡g¡nal:

lzlZtl14

12l31lts

7 lrl15

lêniry kulE

,er d¡$usion w¡th Ben Dre¡l¡n& Dirætor of &n*ruó¡on & Maintenancq he has d4eloæd an outl¡ne forthe wrfren prædure
locumentand ¡scurently draftintthe bñdge ¡nsFd¡on coñponentofthedcument The ff¡nen proc€durëw¡ll becomplded

'nor 
beturêthe revised due dðte

>er disussion w¡th 8en Dre¡l¡ng lhe Authority ¡s ¡n the prd6 olpreparint the fiEtAsset Måinten¿nce contract renewal since

:omplerionoftheaudi! TheAuthodtyhasdEftedthenewlânguage,discusedilw¡ththeconlEdor,andwillbe¡ncludiñgfrin
:he fid of fNê ¡nd¡v¡dual one year renewàls. Prortuiti úll rev¡ew and vàlidate the nil contract language upon its ¡nclus¡on ¡n the

rp.oming contr¿ct renewal

M¡Égemed V.rifi at¡on / ErpbEt¡on

fteAuthority will dselop wr¡Ren procduresto

iqument the Þeñinenlãspeds ofthe AuthoritY's

naintenance and ¡nspedions operât¡on. ¡n regards

o br¡d96, overhead strudur€s/ and rcadmys

:ontractupddes to requkÊ complet¡on ofFDOf
ilortordeÉ in âccordance w¡th FDOT D¡f¡d S

ieâdlines

M¿ÈlemedStùsd
March 31,2015

ln Progrss
(PastDue)

M¡ßg.m€ú

Concur

Concur

lnÈrnaltudft kmmêndãtbn

Aud¡t recommendsthâ!theAuthodty dflelop wr¡fren "dëhop"
)rocedures lhat clealv documenl kry àsFß ofthe Aulhoñtyrs

ñå¡nt€n¿nce end ¡nsædion protEm/ includ¡ng: lntemal Prddurs
br manarinr and ma¡ñta¡n¡ngthe Adhodty's rcadwaF and bddg6,
qssd tGckin& Roleofth¡rd party maintenance & ¡nsFdions
¡grÊem€nE (rchedul¡ng ol inspedionl,.êFùs, and replacemenÈ;

)úputs of prû€nÞttue mã¡ntenance), M.inÞnânce contract

Þedormance mon¡toring, Work order, mâ¡ntenânæ requ6ç and

leñc¡enry r6pnse deâdlinet lncidence and EmeGenq Respons

process, ând the GEcAnnual lnspêd¡on pG6

M¿¡ntenànce contrâcts should àcuEtely reled àdual FDol

rcquùemenÈ tur FDof-isu€d Mrk ordeß Due tothe âscjaÈd
sontr¿duål ñsk and oppotun¡ty for noFcompl¡ance dth FDOT

rcgulãüons, the Authoñty should consider amend¡nt the conFacl

antuage¡nthevendorcontracEto¡ncludethe FDOTD¡f¡d5work
order complet¡on requirements

Paee 10 of 10


